
Oliver Hoban

From: Shorter, Christian 
Sent: 15 July 2025 14:25
To: Development Control
Cc:  

Subject: FW: 4/25/2169/0F1 - PETERSBURGH FARM, BECKERMET
Attachments: 4-25-2169-0F1-150725-11431006.doc

Re: Consultation on Amended Description and Additional/Amended Information: 
 
Planning Application Reference: 4/25/2169/0F1 
CONVERSION OF EXISTING STONE BARNS INTO TWO DWELLINGS INCLUDING THE SUB-DIVISION OF 
EXISTING GARDEN AND CAR PARKING AREAS WITH ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE AND ANCILLARY 
FACILITIES INCLUDING INSTALLATION OF A WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT.  
PETERSBURGH FARM, BECKERMET. 
Case OƯicer: Christie Burns 
 
There are no additional comments in relation to this application. 
 
Kind regards 
Christian Shorter, Emergency Planning OƯicer 
On behalf of Jonathan Burgess, Resilience Manager 
Joint Emergency Management and Resilience Team 
Cumberland Council and Westmorland and Furness Council 
Westmorland & Furness Council’s Assistant Chief Executive Service 
Penrith Fire Station, Carleton Avenue, Penrith, CA10 2FA 
 


